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From: Ministerial Support
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2024 8:48 a.m.
To: Caitlin Marshall
Cc: Wendy Shaw; Anselm Haanen; Richard Hawke; Louise Hornabrook; Amanda Moran; Simon 

Skews-Poole; Rebecca McAtamney
Subject: BRF 25-143 Decisions on altering Takanini to Takaanini for the suburb and Railway Station in 

south Auckland
Attachments: BRF 25-143 Ministerial briefing - Decisions on altering Takanini to Takaanini.docx

IN-CONFIDENCE 

Good morning 

Please see attached BRF 25-143, an NZGB decision briefing on altering the suburb and railway station 
name for Takanini. 

As usual with these briefings, Wendy will provide you with the Objective Connect link containing the 
attachments.  

Ngā mihi nui 

Thomas Baird 

Business Specialist | Matanga Pakihi 
Ministerial and Government Services 
Strategy, Policy and Design 
tbaird@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04-460 2741

Wellington Office, Level 5, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace 
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand 
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz 
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